
0 March 20, 1990 

Docket No. 50-261 

Mr. Lynn W. Eury 
Executive Vice President 
Power Supply 
Carolina Power & Light Company 
Post Office Box 1551 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27602 

Dear Mr. Eury: 

SUBJECT: UNIMPLEMENTED UNRESOLVED SAFETY ISSUES AT H.B. ROBINSON 
STEAM ELECTRIC PLANT, UNIT NO. 2 

On October 19, 1989, the staff issued Generic Letter (GL) 89-21 which requested 
information concerning the status of implementation of unresolved safety issues 
(USI) at your facility. Based on your response to this GL, dated November 27, 
1989, our review of Agency records and discussions between your staff and 
the NRC Project Manager, the NRC staff has compiled the enclosed list 
representing our assessment of USI implementation. These results were 
presented to the Commission at a meeting on February 14, 1990.  

Enclosure 1 to this letter presents the staff's understanding of the current 
status of all unimplemented USI for the H. B. Robinson Steam Electric Plant, 
Unit No. 2. The staff encourages your effort to complete the unimplemented USI.  

If you have questions or comments about the enclosed information please contact 
your NRC Project Manager.  

Si ncerely, 

Brenda Mozafari/for 

Ronnie H. Lo, Senior Project Manager 
Project Directorate II-1 
Division of Reactor Projects - I/II 

Cn: Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
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tppt RE> 0 UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555 

March 20, 1990 

Docket No. 50-261 

Mr. Lynn W. Eury 
Executive Vice President 
Power Supply 
Carolina Power & Light Company 
Post Office Box 1551 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27602 

Dear Mr. Eury: 

SUBJECT: UNIMPLEMENTED UNRESOLVED SAFETY ISSUES AT H.B. ROBINSON 
STEAM ELECTRIC PLANT, UNIT NO. 2 

On October 19, 1989, the staff issued Generic Letter (GL) 89-21 which requested 
information concerning the status of implementation of unresolved safety issues 
(USI) at your facility. Based on your response to this GL, dated November 27, 
1989, our review of Agency records and discussions between your staff and 
the NRC Project Manager, the NRC staff has compiled the enclosed list 
representing our assessment of USI implementation. These results were 
presented to the Commission at a meeting on February 14, 1990.  

Enclosure 1 to this letter presents the staff's understanding of the current 
status of all unimplemented USI for the H. B. Robinson Steam Electric Plant, 
Unit No. 2. The staff encourages your effort to complete the unimplemented USI.  

If you have questions or comments about the enclosed information please contact 
your NRC Project Manager.  

Sincerely, 

Ronnie H. Lo, Senior Project Manager 
Project Directorate 11-1 
Division of Reactor Projects - I/II 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 

Enclosure: 
As stated 
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See next page



Mr. L. W. Eury H. B. Robinson Steam Electric 
Carolina Power & Light Company Plant, Unit No. 2 

cc: 
Mr. R. E. Jones, General Counsel Mr. Dayne H. Brown, Director 
Carolina Power & Light Company Department of Environmental, 
P. 0. Box 1551 Health and Natural Resources 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27602 Division of Radiation Protection 

P. 0. Box 27687 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27611-7687 

Mr. H. A. Cole 
Special Deputy Attorney General Mr. Robert P. Gruber 
State of North Carolina Executive Director 
P. 0. Box 629 Public Staff - NCUC 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27602 P. 0. Box 29520 

Raleigh, North Carolina 27626-0520 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Mr. C. R. Dietz 
Resident Inspector's Office Manager, Robinson Nuclear Project 
H. B. Robinson Steam Electric Plant Department 
Route 5, Box 413 H. B. Robinson Steam Electric Plant 
Hartsville, South Carolina 29550 P. 0. Box 790 

Hartsville, South Carolina 29550 
Regional Acninistrator, Region II 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Mr. Heyward G. Shealy, Chief 
101 Marietta Street Bureau of Radiological Health 
Suite 2900 South Carolina Department of Health 
Atlanta, Georgia 30323 and Environmental Control 

2600 Bull Street 
Mr. R. Morgan Columbia, South Carolina 29201 
General Manager 
H. B. Robinson Steam Electric Plant 
P. 0. Box 790 
Hartsville, South Carolina 29550



ENCLOSURE 

List of Incomplete USIs 

Estimated 
Implemented 

USI TITLE Date Remarks 

A-44 Station Blackout 9/30/92 

A-46 Seismic Qualification No estimate Pending approval 
Cf Equipment in of generic document 
Operating Plants 

A-47 Safety Implication of No estimate Pending response to 
Control Systems GL 89-14


